
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ - MEETING 
THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

1. Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-
206(1)(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item) 
 

2. Seeking approval of employee Leave Without Pay with possible Executive Session 
under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action 
following adjournment of Executive Session (action item) 

 
3. Regarding approval of and signature on two contracts for Triple T Productions 

(action item)  
 

4.  Regarding approval of and signature on contract with Randy’s Tumbling (action      
item) 

 
5.  Regarding approval of and signature on discussion about concert tickets (action 

item) 
 

6. Requesting potential signature on a Change Order #4 with Headwaters (action item) 
 

7. Procurement update 
 

8. Master Plan discussion (action item) 
 



1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I, 2025 

Commissioners' Agenda 

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County 
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock 
(District 3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 
a.m. Unless otherwise noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 
624 E Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may 
approve contracts, expend funds, hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care 
of other County matters. 

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time. 

Thursday, May 1, 2025 

9:00 AM Business and Claims Meeting (action item) 

Agenda: 

• Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-
206(1 )(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item) 

• Buddy Romriell, Public Works, seeking approval of employee Leave Without Pay with 
possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel 
with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes) 
(action item) 

• Scott Crowther, Event Center/Wellness Complex, regarding approval of and signature on 
(1) two contracts for Triple T Productions, and (2) contract with Randy's Tumbling 
(requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

• Shanda Crystal, Procurement, requesting to discuss (1) potential signature on a Change 
Order #4 with Headwaters and (2) procurement update (requested 5 minutes) (action 
item) 

• Master Plan discussion (action item) 

Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report 
• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications 
• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under 

Idaho Code §74-206(l )(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following 
adjournment of Executive Session 

• Payroll Report 
• Alcohol Licenses and Permits 



2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20252 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 
• Mileage Reimbursement Requests 
• Technology Request Form 
• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable 
• Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization 

THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025 

10:00 AM Bid Opening for Chip Seal Aggregate Invitation to Bid (action item) 



3 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20253 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20253 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20253 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20253 BOARD OF 
.•

SSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I, 2025 

BANNOCK COUNTY COMM ISSIONERS 
o ±i E � � ntu, P o ± a t e ! » I) 8 a u 1 

ERNIE MOSER 
( L O1m9 113 3101Re 

bt Distiiet 

JErr � HovGu 
( -41 4 3 1 4 1 1 1 89 e 9 41 i 

2nd Distint 

KEN BULLOCK 

( c»i n8 t 1 R8 s5E414 

P hon c: t m ) zi � n • Fax: ( �m8) 4,4-736 3 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on 
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners' Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624 
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior to 
the meeting at https://www.bannockcounty.us/commission ers/. Agenda times are 
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special 
meetings should contact the Commissioner's Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days 
before the meeting. 

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendareguest@bannockcounty. us by 

NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting. 

Name/Department: 

Buddy Romriell / Public Works 

Item to be considered/background: 

LWOP for a Road and Bridge Employee. 

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested: 

5 Minutes 5/1/25 

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award 
acceptance? 

vcs □ ��� 
Have al] supporting documents been included with this form? 

vEs □ "° Y 
List of attendees: 

Buddy Romriell / Kiel Burmester 

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form. 

3id Dist ct 

Commissioner Office Only: 

Date: Si J26 Time: _ 

https://agendareguest@bannockcounty.us
https://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners


5 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20255 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20255 BOARDOFB 

BANNOCK C OUNTY C OMMISSIONERS 

62 4 E . Center, Pocatello, ID 83201 
Phone: (208) 236-72 1 0 • Fax: (208) 232-7363 

THURSDAY, MAY I, 2025 

ERNIE MosER J EFF HouGH KEN BULLOCK 
Commiss ione r C omm i ssi one r Co mmiss ioner 

1st District 2nd District 3rd District 

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form 
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners' Chambers in the 

Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting 

at https://bannockcounty.us/commission ers/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners' 

staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public 

meetings should contact the Commissioners' Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting. 

Requestor Name: 

Teri Jones 

Department: 

Event Center 

Requestor Email: 

tjones@bannockcounty.us 

Item{s) to be considered: 

Two (2) Contract approvals for Triple T Productions 50/50 contract. One contract for June 2025 and 

one for August 2025 

Date of meeting being requested: 

04/25/2025 

Time requested: 

5 Minutes 

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance? 

No 

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date: 

List of additional attendees: 

Scott Crowther, Chaney Nielsen, Teri Jones, Ben Tibbitts 

https://tjones@bannockcounty.us
https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners


6 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20256 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025 

Bannock County Event Center Rental Agreement 

This Rental Agreement is made by and between Bannock County, a political subdivision 
of the State of Idaho, (hereinafter referred to as "BANNOCK COUNTY") and Triple T 
Productions. (hereinafter referred to as "Triple T Productions"). 

THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

1. NAME OF EVENT: Triple T Productions 

2. DATES OF EVENT(S): June 27 & 28, 2025 

3. FEES: Triple T Productions shall pay BANNOCK COUNTY a fee of $1500.00 for 
the use of the storage container, concession room, and two big west cattle pens. 
Additional fees will be charged and paid according to usage 

4. PAYMENT: The entire balance owing shall be paid to BANNOCK COUNTY at 
least seven (7) days prior to the scheduled Event. 

5. FACILITIES: Triple T Productions shall have exclusive access and use of the 
following facilities at the Event Center: Indoor Arena, Livestock Pens, Stalls, and 
Building D Stalls. Nothing contained herein shall contemplate the use or control 
of areas and/or structures yet to be developed or erected. 

a. HORSE STALLS: Triple T Productions shall be responsible for the 
collection of any rent/fee they deem proper for use of the Horse Stalls; which 
agreement shall be solely between Triple T Productions and the user. Triple 
T Productions will split Horse Stall fee with BANNOCK COUNTY 50 /50 with 
Triple T Productions receiving 50%, and BANNOCK COUNTY receiving 
50%. Triple T Productions shall be responsible for complying with 
applicable state, local, and federal laws or regulations. Triple T Productions 
shall be responsible for scheduling and cleaning the stalls Triple T 
Productions shall place the manure/shavings outside each stall so Bannock 
County can dispose of the same. BANNOCK COUNTY will ensure the stalls 
are functional and in good repair prior to the Event. 

6. SPONSORSHIPS: BANNOCK COUNTY recognizes the right of Triple T 
Productions to obtain and display Sponsorships for this Event. No discriminatory, 
vulgar or offensive advertising of any kind shall be permitted on Bannock County 
property. Additionally, BANNOCK COUNTY has current and ongoing independent 
sponsorships displayed in certain areas at the Facilities to be used. Triple T 
Productions shall in no way obstruct or hinder from view, any sponsorships 
BANNOCK COUNTY may currently have displayed at the time of the Event. 

Page 1 of 4 



7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20257 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025 

7. EQUIPMENT USE: BANNOCK COUNTY shall provide Triple T Productions with 
a County tractor, water truck and operator to work the arenas prior to practices and 
events. No other BANNOCK COUNTY equipment shall be used by Triple T 
Productions, its agents, officers, employees, volunteers or patrons without the 
express written permission of BANNOCK COUNTY, along with a signed waiver. 

8. MISCELLANEOUS TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

a. Triple T Productions is responsible for and shall pay to repair all damage 
caused by its employees, volunteers, agents, participants or invitees to any 
fixtures, equipment, facilities, and /or grounds as a result of use. 

b. Use of the Facilities shall be in accord with applicable state, local and 
federal laws and regulations. 

c. Approval must be obtained for the erection of buildings, tents, enclosures, 
structures, signs outdoor; no nails, paint or anything to walls; no tape on 
concrete floors. 

d. All temporary structures, forms, booths, etc., shall be removed within 24 
hours of event. 

e. Security is the responsibility of Triple T Productions at its own expense as 
is deemed necessary for protection of valuable displays and buildings 
during the Event, day and night. 

9. INSURANCE: Triple T Productions shall provide a Certificate of Liability Insurance 
naming BANNOCK COUNTY and agents as additionally insured in a $1,000,000 
combined single limit policy, which shall be delivered to the Bannock County Event 
Center Office ten (10) days prior to the Event. 

10. HAZARDOUS ACTIVITY: Triple T Productions recognizes this Event has 
activities which carry inherent risk or injury, property destruction or death. As such, 
Triple T Productions shall obtain waivers and/or releases of liability from any and 
all participants in the activities. Said waivers shall contain, at a minimum, language 
contained Paragraph 12(a). Said waivers are subject to the approval of BANNOCK 
COUNTY prior to use of the Facilities. Copies of signed waivers shall be provided 
to BANNOCK COUNTY upon request. This requirement does not, in any way, 
abrogate the requirement for indemnification contained herein, abrogate the 
invocation of sovereign immunity herein, eliminate the requirement by the County 
for proof of sufficient insurance, nor abrogate any defenses or immunities provided 
by law. 

a. Triple T Productions shall have participants sign a release and discharge of 
Bannock County, its elected and appointed officials, and employees and 
agents from all actions, causes of action, damages, claims or demands for 
all known or unknown personal injuries, property damage or death resulting 

Page 2 of 4 



8 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20258 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025 

from or arising out of any participation in the above described activity or 
event. 

11. WARRANTIES: There are no express or implied warranties provided by 
BANNOCK COUNTY. Triple T Productions, in executing this agreement, is relying 
upon its own judgement, information, and inspection of the property. 

12.ENTRY BY BANNOCK COUNTY: BANNOCK COUNTY shall have the right to 
enter the Facilities at any time to examine the same and determine proper use and 
compliance with this Agreement. 

13. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING PROHIBITED: Triple T Productions shall not 
assign this rental agreement nor sublet the whole or any part thereof without the 
written consent of BANNOCK COUNTY, except as authorized in this agreement in 
Paragraph 6(a), Horse Stalls. 

14. TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party, 
if the other party materially breaches any of its representations, warranties or 
obligations under this Agreement. In the event of such breach, and prior to 
terminating, the party alleging any breach must notify the other party, in writing, 
and state the nature of the breach, giving the breaching party an opportunity to 
cure. The time-period for the opportunity to cure shall be reasonable given the 
nature and timing of the alleged breach. Except as may be otherwise provided in 
this Agreement, such breach by either party will result in the other party being 
responsible to reimburse the non-defaulting party for all costs incurred directly as 
a result of the breach of this Agreement, and shall be subject to such damages as 
may be allowed by law including all attorneys' fees and costs of enforcing this 
Agreement. 

15.GOOD FAITH: BANNOCK COUNTY and Triple T Productions shall continue to 
engage in good-faith communication and negotiation during the term of this 
agreement to help keep costs low for use by Triple T Productions while also 
contemplating the actual costs to BANNOCK COUNTY. 

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This is the entire agreement of the parties and can only 
be modified or amended in writing by the parties. 

17. ATTORNEY FEES: If action is brought to enforce the terms or provisions of this 
lease or to enforce forfeiture for default or to collect damages for breach, the 
prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to recover from the losing party 
reasonable attorney fees together with costs authorized by law. 

18. NOTICES: Any notice required under this Agreement may be served upon 
BANNOCK COUNTY by hand delivery or USPS First-Class Mail, to Bannock 

Page 3 of 4 



9 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20259 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20259 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20259 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20259 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20259 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20259 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20259 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 20259 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025 

County Event Center Office at 10588 Fairgrounds Road, Pocatello, ID 83201, and 
any notice may be served upon Triple T Productions by hand delivery or USPS 
First-Class Mail to Ben Tibbitts, Triple T Productions, 314 E. Rich Lane Blackfoot 
ID. 83221. Service of a notice by US Mail shall be deemed complete upon the 
date of the postmark by US Mail. Either party may change the address for services 
of notice by written notice to the other party. 

DATED this 5 day of pa l , 2025. 

BANNOCK COUNTY EVENT CENTER DIRECTOR 

Date 
a � 

Scott Crowther 

BANNOCK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Date \79)29 
III 

Jeff Hough, Chairman 

Date l2913 
Ernie Moser, Commissioner 

���� 
Ken Bullock, Commissioner 

Triple T Productions 

Date 
Ina 

Ben Tibbitts 

Page 4 of 4 



10 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202510 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I, 2025 

Bannock County Event Center Rental Agreement 

This Rental Agreement is made by and between Bannock County, a political subdivision 
of the State of Idaho, (hereinafter referred to as "BANNOCK COUNTY") and Triple T 
Productions. (hereinafter referred to as "Triple T Productions"). 

THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

1. NAME OF EVENT: Triple T Productions 

2. DATES OF EVENT(S): August 8 & 9, 2025 

3. FEES: Triple T Productions shall pay BANNOCK COUNTY a fee of $1500.00 for 
the use of the storage container, concession room, and two big west cattle pens. 
Additional fees will be charged and paid according to usage 

4. PAYMENT: The entire balance owing shall be paid to BANNOCK COUNTY at 
least seven (7) days prior to the scheduled Event. 

5. FACILITIES: Triple T Productions shall have exclusive access and use of the 
following facilities at the Event Center: Indoor Arena, Livestock Pens, Stalls, and 
Building D Stalls. Nothing contained herein shall contemplate the use or control 
of areas and/or structures yet to be developed or erected. 

a. HORSE STALLS: Triple T Productions shall be responsible for the 
collection of any rent/fee they deem proper for use of the Horse Stalls; which 
agreement shall be solely between Triple T Productions and the user. Triple 
T Productions will split Horse Stall fee with BANNOCK COUNTY 50 /50 with 
Triple T Productions receiving 50%, and BANNOCK COUNTY receiving 
50%. Triple T Productions shall be responsible for complying with 
applicable state, local, and federal laws or regulations. Triple T Productions 
shall be responsible for scheduling and cleaning the stalls Triple T 
Productions shall place the manure/shavings outside each stall so Bannock 
County can dispose of the same. BANNOCK COUNTY will ensure the stalls 
are functional and in good repair prior to the Event. 

6. SPONSORSHIPS: BANNOCK COUNTY recognizes the right of Triple T 
Productions to obtain and display Sponsorships for this Event. No discriminatory, 
vulgar or offensive advertising of any kind shall be permitted on Bannock County 
property. Additionally, BANNOCK COUNTY has current and ongoing independent 
sponsorships displayed in certain areas at the Facilities to be used. Triple T 
Productions shall in no way obstruct or hinder from view, any sponsorships 
BANNOCK COUNTY may currently have displayed at the time of the Event. 

Page 1 of 4 



11 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025II BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I, 2025 

7. EQUIPMENT USE: BANNOCK COUNTY shall provide Triple T Productions with 
a County tractor, water truck and operator to work the arenas prior to practices and 
events. No other BANNOCK COUNTY equipment shall be used by Triple T 
Productions, its agents, officers, employees, volunteers or patrons without the 
express written permission of BANNOCK COUNTY, along with a signed waiver. 

8. MISCELLANEOUS TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

a. Triple T Productions is responsible for and shall pay to repair all damage 
caused by its employees, volunteers, agents, participants or invitees to any 
fixtures, equipment, facilities, and /or grounds as a result of use. 

b. Use of the Facilities shall be in accord with applicable state, local and 
federal laws and regulations. 

c. Approval must be obtained for the erection of buildings, tents, enclosures, 
structures, signs outdoor; no nails, paint or anything to walls; no tape on 
concrete floors. 

d. All temporary structures, forms, booths, etc., shall be removed within 24 
hours of event. 

e. Security, is the responsibility of Triple T Productions at its own expense as 
is deemed necessary for protection of valuable displays and buildings 
during the Event, day and night. 

9. INSURANCE: Triple T Productions shall provide a Certificate of Liability Insurance 
naming BANNOCK COUNTY and agents as additionally insured in a $1,000,000 
combined single limit policy, which shall be delivered to the Bannock County Event 
Center Office ten (10) days prior to the Event. 

10. HAZARDOUS ACTIVITY: Triple T Productions recognizes this Event has 
activities which carry inherent risk or injury, property destruction or death. As such, 
Triple T Productions shall obtain waivers and/or releases of liability from any and 
all participants in the activities. Said waivers shall contain, at a minimum, language 
contained Paragraph 12(a). Said waivers are subject to the approval of BANNOCK 
COUNTY prior to use of the Facil ities. Copies of signed waivers shall be provided 
to BANNOCK COUNTY upon request. This requirement does not, in any way, 
abrogate the requirement for indemnification contained herein, abrogate the 
invocation of sovereign immunity herein, eliminate the requirement by the County 
for proof of sufficient insurance, nor abrogate any defenses or immunities provided 
by law. 

a. Triple T Productions shall have participants sign a release and discharge of 
Bannock County, its elected and appointed officials, and employees and 
agents from all actions, causes of action, damages, claims or demands for 
all known or unknown personal injuries, property damage or death resulting 

Page 2 of 4 



12 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202512 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I, 2025 

from or arising out of any participation in the above described activity or 
event. 

11. WARRANTIES: There are no express or implied warranties provided by 
BANNOCK COUNTY. Triple T Productions, in executing this agreement, is relying 
upon its own judgement, information, and inspection of the property. 

12.ENTRY BY BANNOCK COUNTY: BANNOCK COUNTY shall have the right to 
enter the Facilities at any time to examine the same and determine proper use and 
compliance with this Agreement. 

13.ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING PROHIBITED: Triple T Productions shall not 
assign this rental agreement nor sublet the whole or any part thereof without the 
written consent of BANNOCK COUNTY, except as authorized in this agreement in 
Paragraph 6(a}, Horse Stalls. 

14. TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party, 
if the other party materially breaches any of its representations, warranties or 
obligations under this Agreement. In the event of such breach, and prior to 
terminating, the party alleging any breach must notify the other party, in writing, 
and state the nature of the breach, giving the breaching party an opportunity to 
cure. The time-period for the opportunity to cure shall be reasonable given the 
nature and timing of the alleged breach. Except as may be otherwise provided in 
this Agreement, such breach by either party will result in the other party being 
responsible to reimburse the non-defaulting party for all costs incurred directly as 
a result of the breach of this Agreement, and shall be subject to such damages as 
may be allowed by law including all attorneys' fees and costs of enforcing this 
Agreement. 

15.GOOD FAITH: BANNOCK COUNTY and Triple T Productions shall continue to 
engage in good-faith communication and negotiation during the term of this 
agreement to help keep costs low for use by Triple T Productions while also 
contemplating the actual costs to BANNOCK COUNTY. 

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This is the entire agreement of the parties and can only 
be modified or amended in writing by the parties. 

17.ATTORNEY FEES: If action is brought to enforce the terms or provisions of this 
lease or to enforce forfeiture for default or to collect damages for breach, the 
prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to recover from the losing party 
reasonable attorney fees together with costs authorized by law. 

18. NOTICES: Any notice required under this Agreement may be served upon 
BANNOCK COUNTY by hand delivery or USPS First-Class Mail, to Bannock 

Page 3 of 4 



13 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202513 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202513 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025 

County Event Center Office at 1 0588 Fairgrounds Road , Pocatello, ID 83201 , and 
any notice may be served upon Triple T Productions by hand delivery or USPS 
First-Class Mail to Ben Tibbitts, Triple T Productions, 3 14  E.  Rich Lane Blackfoot 
ID .  83221 . Service of a notice by US Mail shall be deemed complete upon the 
date of the postmark by US Mail. Either party may change the address for services 
of notice by written notice to the other party. 

DATED this __ day of , 2025. 

BANNOCK COUNTY EVENT CENTER DIRECTOR 

Date 
9....sue ...... 

Scott Crowther 

BANNOCK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Date 
.law.ea.. 

Jeff Hough, Chairman 

_____________ Date _ 
Ernie Moser, Commissioner 

Date 
------------- -------

Ken Bul lock, Commissioner 

Triple T Productions 

Date 
a.a 

Ben Tibbitts 

Page 4 of 4 



14 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202514 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202514 

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

624 E. Cente r, Pocatello, ID 83201 
Phone: ( 208) 23 6-72 10 • Fax: (208) 232-7363 

S - MEETING 

ERNIE MOSER 
Commissione r 

1st District 

THURSDAY, MAY I ,  2025 

J EFF HoucH KEN BULLOCK 
Commi ssi one r Commissioner 
2nd District 3rd District 

Business Meeti ng Agenda Request Form 
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners' Chambers in the 

Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting 

at https://bannockcounty. us/commiss ioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners' 

staff Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public 

meetings should contact the Commissioners' Office at 208-236- 72 10, three to five working days before the meeting. 

Req uestor Name :  

Ter i  Jones 

Departm ent: 

Event Center 

Requestor Ema i l :  

tjones@bannockcounty.us  

Ite m(s) to be cons idered :  

Contract approva l for Randy's Tu mb l i ng  to do  the H a rvest Lantern Festiva l on September  20, 2025 

Date of meeting  be ing  requested :  

05/0 1 /2025 

Tim e  requested:  

5 M i nutes 

Does the req uest i nvolve a contract, agreement, externa l fu nd ing ,  or  award accepta n ce? 

Contract 

Contract/Ag reement Beg i n  Date: 

09/20/2025 

List of add it iona l attendees: 

Contract/Agreem ent End Date :  

09/20/2025 

Scott Crowther, Chaney N ie lsen,  Teri Jones, Drurene Bybee 

https://tjones@bannockcounty.us
https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners


15 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202515 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202515 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202515 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202515 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202515 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202515 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202515 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202515 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202515 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I ,  2025 

': 9sics:as5 S Y  
� 

office Hours :  Monday thru Friday 8 :00 a.m. 
to 5 :00 p.m.,  Closed Weekends and Holidays 
Mailing Address: 10588 Fairgrounds Road, 
Pocatello, Idaho 83201 
Email: eventcenter@bannockcounty.us 
Phone: 208-237-1340 

Payment Received: 
.6.«.seine@ea 4cou...e. 

Insurance Received: � 
Perm!ts Rece!ved: _ 
501(c) Received: � 
RecDesk Outlook Board 
Spreadsheet Reservation Listing 

EVENT CENTER, WELLNESS COMPLEX AND FAIRGROUNDS CONTRACT 

This is a request for faci lity reservation. Please complete all information. Incomplete information will result in a delay In 
the review of your contract. The information is requested to assist in the review and consideration of your request to rent 
a County facil ity. Historical users (using their original dates) have first p riority. Al l other requests are on a first come � 
first served basis. 

APPLICATION INFORMATION 

• company/onenaton name: (event hosd Kndqs Tugbl ihq « X- treme Fan. 
• contact Name: (who will sign the contreet)_ "Dguhene s4 he«' ue: a-awner-

�� • Mailing Address: '/SU 2 " j urlc y D, # & 
• city: C)wvuc state: Z2/_ _zip code: ZU 2 
• car .hone :.  2l3337 - 16@s tmat rahelgsi7 P Ciqtnoul, om. 

EVENT INFORMATION 

• vent uame: 7Harvest anlern Fesnia ! _»newsea Payi ln.& 
• Event Description: #/aattra latrns on ake, Uenlor 4 qames 
• Event Date(s): 27 20) 2075 _Estimated Number of Attendees: 
• Event Start Time:_ /)/U() 170at0 _Event End Time:_ /J/) 0/7 

I • Additional Set-Up or Tear Down Days (if needed): � 
• Paid Admission Event: YES NO _ _Cost Event Open to the Publ ic: YES � _NO 
• 501(¢)(3): YES NO Non-Profit Name:_ _Tax ID #: 70 -3/ 257(] 
• Wi l l  Alcohol Be Served/Consumed? YES NO � (if yes, county permit ($20) must be provided and 

present at event) 

THE NI INTV CHAI I 

Permit the Applicant to occupy the space as written above, to prepare buildings or erect temporary booths, which 
Appl icant may use during the rental periods. 

Permit the Appl icant to display, demonstrate, sell, solicit or operate their business with the l imits of their lease. 

Use reasonable safeguards against fire, theft, and accidents, but does not assume any l iabi l ity for damages to goods or 
property of the Applicant from fire, theft, water or storm, or any liabi lity for accidents to persons or property caused 
under, or by virtue of the apparitions of Lessee under this contract. 

Have a lien upon any and all property stored, used or located upon the leased space, or elsewhere upon the fairgrounds 
by the Lessee for any and a l !  damages susta ined by the breach of this contract or otherwise caused by the Applicant, and 
shall have the right to restrain such property or a ny part of it without process of law, and may appropriate any or a l l  such 
as its own to satisfy a nd such cla im. 

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90 

https://eventcenter@bannockcounty.us


16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202516 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202516 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202516 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202516 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I ,  2025 

Reserve the right to a l l  food concession, un less otherwise permitted. If add itiona l vendors are perm itted menu must not 
compete with menu of fixed site. 

TUC A D D I I A NIT C LI A I I . 
t i t � r1I I siwmi u . / i � n k s � 

Obtain approval fo r erection of bui ld ings, tents, enclosures, structures and signs outdoor from County. 

Not na i l ,  dr i l l, pa int, or do anyth ing to change appearance of the wal ls .  Do not use tape on  concrete. 

Remove a l l  temporary structures, forms, booths, etc. with in twenty-four  (24) hours after termination of lease . Items left 
����� ���� � ��� ������ ��� ������� �� ��� ������ �� �� ��� ��� �������� ��� �� ��� ���� �  ��� ��� 

Not do any addit ional electrical wir ing without permission of County. 

Not permit any a l e, beer or intoxicating l iquor of any kind to be consumed by the Appl icant, h is employees, agents o r  
guests without proper permit. 

������� ���� ��� ��� �� ����� ������ �� ��� ������ ��� ��� ����� ��� �� ��� ���� ��� ������ ���� ��� ������ ���� ��� ����� 
at the conclus ion of the event. 

Comply ful ly with a l l  laws and ord inances of the Bannock County Fire Protection District #1. 

Agrees to furnish security at its own expense as  is deemed necessary for p rotection of valuab le d isp lays and bu i ld ings 
M � u » i n n  + k n  n unn+ � av � nl � ilk+ � u i i � I ) I � u  u v u T I t  u u )  u � 1 u i � 1j! I � � 

Appl icant agrees to furnish the County a Certificate of Insurance naming Bannock County a nd agents as addit ional ly 
insured in  a S 1,000,000.00 combined s ingle l imit pol icy, such pol icy be ing de l ivered to Event Center Office ten (10) days 
prior to move in  t ime.  

��������� ��� � �  � ������ � ������� ������� �� ��� ������ �� ��� ��� ������ ��� ������� ���� ���������� ��� �� �� � �� �� ���� 
and contract signed.  Payment wi l l  be held as a secu rity b ind ing. Deposit wi l l  be refunded if notification of cance l lation i s  
received thirty (30) days prior to event or  upon  fina l  i nspection of  facil it ies, p rovided there has been no damage and facility 
is returned in same condit ion as rece ived. (Clean)  

The Lessee wi l l  pay the bui ld ing/grounds rental fees thirty (30) days prior to the event (unless other arrangements are 
made prior  to the event) i n  the amount of: $ /DD . O _(see attached page for fee schedu le). 

Please make checks payable to - Bannock County Fa irgrounds. Sales tax shal l  be col lected as per Idaho Sales Tax 
Commission rules. 

Bannock County Commissioners BANNOCK COUNTY 

Date s [ l  xs 

Jeff Hough, Chairman 

Date 9 l as By: Date 
r'.- t .  A K - - - "  � - .- - .. - : . - : . - - . 
L � I '  IVIUb U I } U 1 I 1 I I I 5b 1 U ICI  

Date s h l a s  
Ken Bu l lock, Commiss ioner 

FY22 Fees Adopted by R .S .  No .  2021-90 



17 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202517 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202517 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202517 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1 ,  2025 

A. The terms of this contract shall commence and be binding upon the parties when the last signature is affixed to 
this contract, and final approval and granting of the application is made by the Bannock County Com missioners. No use 
of County facilities or grounds shall take place in the absence of approva l .  The terms of this contract sha l l  remain in fu l l  
r 1 f r  i , � 9 1 � 1 1 � � + ¢ ) ¢ � ', � � • � � , I  i 1  � 

I U I Ue di ll4 e I 1 el UI I lI I  d t t  UJIIg4LIU 1> 4 l e  I UIIy UeI 1 OI I IeU UI 1L I> LeI I N I Idieu d> µI UvIueu NeI eIi I .  

B. A fee as set by the Bannock County Commissioners, including but not l imited to additional  security, shal l be paid 
by Applicant for the use of facil ities and/or grounds. If waiver or reduction of fees has been requested, this must be 
approved by the Bannock County Commissioners and Applicant must comply with such terms set by the Board. 

C. Appl icant shall use only those parts of the facilities and/or grounds applied for and essentia l  for the use. 
Applicant's use of facilities and grounds shall occur only with the agreement and acqu iescence of the Bannock County 
Com missioners and take place In such a manner as shall not interfere with the use of building and grounds by the County 
or other users, 

D. Applicant Is responsible for and shal l pay to repair a l l  damage caused by its employees, volunteers, agents, 
participants or invitees to any fixtures, equipment, facilities and/or grounds as a result of the use. 

E. Applicant shall clean, if necessary, all areas of any facilities and/or grounds which are used pursuant to this 
Agreement and shall leave the building(s) and/or grounds in the state it � was prior to the commencement of the use . 
Fallure of Applicant to clean areas of the buildings and/or grounds to the satisfaction of the County shal l  result in a n  
assessment of costs o r  loss of deposit to Applicant for any necessary cleaning. The County reserves the right to request 
and receive an appropriate security and or cleaning deposit from Applicant If deemed necessary. Costs for any repairs or 
cleaning required may be deducted from said deposit. 

F. Applicant agrees that the use of County buildings and grounds shall be in accord with any applica ble state, local 
¢ i i i  � 1 *  

u1 I eUeI dt  ldvy I I egUidtU1 I ,  

G. Appllcant agrees that in the event any hazardous or potentially hazardous activities are contemplated in 
Applicant's use of the facilities; the Applicant shall obtain waivers and/or releases of liability from any and all participants 
in the activities. Said waivers shall contain, at a min imum, the following language in paragraph G(l). Said waivers are 
subject to the approval of the County prior to use of the facilities. Copies of all signed waivers shall be provided to the 
County upon request. Th is  requirement does not, in  any way, abrogate the requirement for i ndemnification herein, 
abrogate the i nvocation of sovereign immunity herein, el iminate any requirement imposed by the County for proof of 
sufficient insurance, nor modify or abrogate any defenses or immunities provided by law. Hazardous activities i nclude, 
but are not limited to any sport or activity whether involving animals or equipment which carries an  Inherent risk or i njury, 
property destruction or death. The Applicant agrees that decisions by the County or County staff to requ i re or not to 
require the execution or submission of waivers do  not abrogate any immunities or defenses provided by law. The County 
staff has rnmnlete discretion in the derisinn ta rem iire nr nnt ren iire the exeri itinn and suhmis<in nf � waivers in  . . .  . . . . , . .  - . . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . . . . , - .. ' . . . . . • . . . . .  . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 
connection with any event. 

G.(1) Applicant shall have participants sign a release and discharge of Bannock County, its elected and appointed 
officia ls, and employees and agents from all actions, causes of action, damages, claims or demands for a l l  known or 
unknown personal injuries, property damage or death resulting from or aris ing out of my participation in the above 
described activity or events. 

i, Main iena nue. Ba�nvuk Cuuniy agi eus i l ia i  r egular � mai nie na nue of i e  gi vunu, par ki ng lvis and buildi ng> wil l  be 
the responsibi l ity of the County. 

I .  Default. Each and every term and condition here of shall be deemed to be a material element of the Agreement. 
In the event either party should fail or refuse to perform accordi ng to the terms of this Agreement, such party m ay be 
declared In default thereof. 

J. Independent Entities. County and Applicant are independent entities and their employees, volunteers, 
participants or invitees a re not to be considered agents or employees of the other. Actions performed by Applicant 
pursuant to this contract are those of an independent agent and not those of an employee of the County. 

K. Entire Agreement. This contract, with any properly executed addendums, represents the entire and integrated 
agreement and understanding between the parties and supersede all prior negotiations, statements, representations and 
agreements, whether written or oral .  

� As<inment Neither this rantrart nnr anv riohts nr ahlioatinne hereimder <hall he ascipned nr deleoated hv a , • · - - · u· ·· · · - · · - · · · -· · · · - ·  
· · • • r  - - · · ·· -· · · , · · - ·  • • • • , · ·v · · · - - ·  · ·· · ·v-· -· - · · - - -· · · · • - ·  ·- - -·- - ·u · · - ·· - . -· - · -u- · · � ·- . . , -· 

party without the prior written consent of the other party. 
M. Modification . This Appl ication and Agreement shall be modified on1y by a written agreement, duly executed by 

al l  parties hereto. 

FY22 Fees Adopted by R .S. No. 2021-90 



18 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202518 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202518 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202518 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I ,  2025 

N. Invalidity. The parties mutually 1mderstand and agree this contract sha l l  be governed by and interpreted 
pursuant to the laws of the State of Idaho, If any provision of this contract is held invalid or unenforceable by any court 
of competent jurisd iction, or if the County is advised of any such actual o r  potential inval idity or unenforceability, such 
holding or advice shall not i nvalidaie v e nder u ne n fu r ueable a ny viler pr ovision her eof. il is i he expr ess i nie n i  uf il ie 
parties that the provisions of th ls contract a re ful ly severable. 

O. Venue. If any dispute arises between the parties from or concerning this contract or the subject matter hereof, 
any suit or proceeding at law or inequlty shall be brought in the District Court of the State of Idaho, County of Bannock. 
Nothing in this clause shall be interpreted or construed to waive the County's assertion of governmental immunity. 

P. Contingencies. Applicant certifies and warrants no gratuities, kick-backs or contingency fees were paid in 
connection with thls contract, nor were any fees, commissions, gifts or other considerations made contingent 
upon the award of this contract. 

Q. Discriminatlon. Al l  parties agree they wil l not discriminate against a ny person who performs work under the terms 
and conditions of this contract because of race, color, gender, creed, handicapping conditions or national origin. 

R. ADA Compl iance . All parties agree they wil l  not discriminate against a qual ified individual with disabil ity, pursuant 
ta law as set forth in the Americans � with Ni<ahtlities Art P I  111 -336 47 I I S C  6 1 2 101  er <en and /or anw nrnnerlv - - • •• , ,  · · - - - - • - · - · ·  . . . . . . ,,. · ·· · · - · · - -· · · - - · • ·· ·  - · - · · ·· · · · · · - - • • • • , . · -· - - - - - · , - -- - · - · · ·  ... --- - -, - - - - -, ,  • • • • • • , • • •• • • , v - - ... .. . . , 

promulgated rules and regulations relating thereto. 
S. Governmental immunity. The Bannock County Commissioners and Bannock County do not waive them 

governmental Immunity provided by any law by entering into and/or granting this contract and the County fully retains al l  
immunities and defenses provided by law with regard to any action based upon this Agreement. Further; the County and 
its elected and ap- pointed officials do not waive their governmental immunity under contract, tort or any other applicable 
iheory ui law by enier i ng inio or gt anii ng ihis coniraci. 

T. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable to perform under this contract if such fa ilure a rises out of causes 
beyond control, and without the fault or the negligence of said party. Such causes may include, but a re not restricted to, 
Acts of God or the public enemy, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes and unusually severe 
weather. In every case, however, a failure to perform must be beyond the control and without the fau lt  or the negligence 
of said party. 

U. Notices. All notices required and permitted under this contract shall be deemed to have been given, if and when 
deposited in the U.S. Mai l, p roperly stamped and addressed to the address l isted herein, or when personally, del ivered to 
such party. A party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving written notice to the other party. 

V. I ndemnification .  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Applicant agrees to Indemnify and hold Harmless Bannock 
County and its elected and appointed officia ls, employees and volunteers from any and all claims, damages, losses and 
vneneec inrlr idino resennahle attarnew' c fooc for ini irie i llness death nrnneriv damae rlaime nenaltlos artinne . • * 1 " � • • . - = � . • . .. . .. . . . * Q ' - ... . * . * o- • •  n . . - . . . - ] • � - e r } . .. .  � " j . . . - ) � " � . i .. - j " . . - . "! �� • - � � - , " 1 - - . n . "b - - • • � " s . " � 1 - • • • • •• - - j " - - • - � . " #  

demands or expenses a rising from or in connection with this contract. In  granting this contract, Bannock County may, in 
Its sole discretlon, requlre Applicant to show proof of Insurance sufficlent to cover Applicant's obligations pursuant to this 
clause. No use of buildings or grounds may commence until Bannock County Risk Management or County Legal Counsel 
has reviewed and approved the insurance coverage obtained/provided by Applicant if so required. 

W, Third Party Beneficiary. The parties do not intend to create in any other individual or entity the status of third­
pa r iy beneficiar y � ud ihis Appiiua lio n a nu Agi een me n i  s hall nvi be onsir ued so as iu r eaie suui i siaius, The t ig iis, duiies 
and obl igations contained in this contract shall operate only between the parties to this contract and shall inure solely to 
the benefit of the parties to this contract. The parties to this contract intend a nd expressly agree that only parties' 
signatory to this contract shal l have any legal or equ itable right to seek to enforce this contract, to seek any remedy arising 
out of a party's performance or fai lure to perform any term o r  condition of it, or to bring action for its breach. This 
provision is not intended to waive the County's governmental immunity in any way and shall not be construed to waive 
said governmental immunity in any way. 

X, Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time for fai lure of another party to comp ly 
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; by Bannock County with fifteen (15) days' p rior written notice to other 
parties; or upon mutual written agreement by a l l  parties. 

Y. Appropriations Clause. Bannock County's obl igations  under this Appl ication and Agreement are cond itioned upon 
the availability of Finds which are appropriated or allocated for such obligations. !f funds are not allocated and available 
for the continuance of said obligations, the contract may be terminated by the County at the end of the period for which 
funds are available. No penalty shal l accrue to the County in the event this provision is exercised, and the County shall not 
be obligated or l iable for any future payments due or for any damages as a result of termination under this provision. 

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No.  2021-90 



19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202519 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202519 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202519 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I ,  2025 

Z. Alteration or Additions. Without the written consent of the County, or unless otherwise al lowed by this 
Agreement, the Applicant shall not make any Improvements to or a lteratlons of the premises. Any a lterations or 
improvements to the premises made by the Appl icant shall become part of the realty and the property of the County. 

Date / 
� 

"u.» 774i 
Applicant � 

Print Name 

FY22 Fees Adopted by R .S. No. 2021-90 



20 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202520 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202520 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING 

ADDITIONAL EVENT INFORMATION 

eve.we Narvsk /antctm Feslhua/ 
d ot  0 2026 DATE: )CD] 2, xVX7 7 � 

vE or tvtNr: /Z /7aao 7o /0 2m 7 
«re_ _rawlar. 
ADDIT ENT DETAILS : 

THURSDAY, MAY I ,  2025 

������� ��� �� ��� ������ 
� � � � � �� �� �� ��� � �  �� � � 

��� ��� �� �� ������ ��� �  � �� ��� 
� 

� ���� � � ��� � ������ ��� �� 

NOTES/DRAWINGS: 

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90 



21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202521 

Area 

WELL 

WELL 

WELL 

WELL 

WELL 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1 ,  2025 

EVE NT CENTER, WELLNESS COM PLEX, RV PARK  

F EE  SCH EDULE 

Description 

Pavlllons 1-4 (Include 4 Tables & 
Electricity) 

Basketbal l  Court (2 Courts 
Available) 

Volleybal l  Courts (4 Courts 
Available) 

Multi-Use Fields (6 Flelds Available) 

Championship Field 

Multi-Use Soccer Fields (6 Avai lable) 

Indoor Arena (Seats 500) 
Event/Individual 

Indoor Arena Riding Passes 

6 Month Indoor Arena Family Pass 
(Nov-Apr) 

6 Month Indoor Arena I ndividual 
Pass (Nov Apr) 

Indoor Arena Lights 

Arena 1 

Arena 2 

Arena 3 

Total 

Half Day Full Day 

$50 $100 Per Pavi l ion 
I 

$50 $100 Per Court 

$50 $100 Per Court 

$150 $300 Per Field 

$175 $350 Per Field 

Per Field 

$60 Per Hour 

*Open Except For When Otherwise Reserved (Arena Worked 

Once Per Day) * 

$120 

$90 

$25/Hour 

$150 

$100 

$75 

$300 

$200 

$150 

Fami ly of 4 Including Parents and 
Children 17 and Younger-Renewed 

Annually 

Per Usage 
Hour 

Renewed Annua lly 

Half/Ful l  Day 

Ha lf/Full Day 

Half/Fu l l  Day 

FY22 Fees Adopted by R .S. No. 2021-90 



22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202522 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I, 2025 

Per 
BCEC Arena 1 or 2 Lights $25/Hour Arena/Per 

Hour 

BCEC Building B (Concrete Floor/Heated) $25 $250 
Hour/Full 

Day 

BCEC Tack/Hay Room $ 20 Per Day 

BCEC Horse Stalls $20 Per Day 

BCEC Horse Stall w/Run $ 30 Per Day 

BCEC Stal l  Bedding (Sawdust) $10 Per Bag 

BCEC Walker Pad $15 Per Day 

Cattle Panel (Setup Labor Additional Per 

BCEC $ ) $ 5 Panel/Per 
Day 

RV 
Full Hookups (Water, Electricity, 

$45 Per Day 
Sewer} 

RV 
Partial Hookups (Water & 

$35 Per Day 
Electricity) 

RV Dry Camping $ 25 Per Day 

EQU IP Water Truck w/Operator Per Hour 

EQUIP  PA Systems $10 Per Hour 

EQUIP 
Operator w/Equ ipment (Tractor, 

$75 Per Hour 
Backhoe, Skid Steer) 

EQUIP 
Operator w/Motor Grader (Specia l  

$ 100 Per Hour 
Circumstances) 

EQU IP  Tractor, No  Operator $50 Per Hour 

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90 



23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202523 

ELECTRIC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BCEC 

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING 

Ground Rod Kit (If Needed for 
Generator) 

Upper Arena & Grandstands (Seats 3,500) 

Race Track 

E lk  Stage & Grass Area 

Upper Office Spaces (3 Ava llable) 

Livestock Hold ing Pens 

$50 Per Kit 

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90 

THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025 

I 



Requestor Name:

Department:

Requestor Email:

Item(s) to be considered:

Date of meeting being requested:

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

List of additional attendees:

Time requested:

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

Teri Jones

Event Center

tjones@bannockcounty.us

Discussion about concert tickets

05/01/2025

No

Scott Crowther, Chaney Nielsen, Teri Jones,

5 Minutes



24 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202524 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202524 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202524 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202524 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202524 ERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY I, 2025 

3ANNOCK COUNTY COM MISSIONERS 

G � � E ,  � Ce n t e r, P oc ate l l o , � ) 8 32 0 1 

'hone:  t zo 8 ) 3.7219 • Fax: ( 208 ) 2 32-7363 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

ERNIE MOSER 

Comm i ssio ner 

st District 

J EFF HOUGH 
( C omm 1S 91 0 1 1 e 1  

2nd Distr ict 

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on 
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners ' Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624 
E. Center, Room 2 I 2, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior to 
the meeting at https://www. bannockcounty. us/commissioners/ Agenda times are 
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special 
meetings should contact the Commissioner 's Office at 208-236- 72 1 0, three to five working days 

before the meeting. 

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty. us by 

NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting. 

Name/Department: 

Shanda Crystal/Ch ief Procurement Officer 

Item to be considered/background: 

Request to d iscuss 1 )  potential s ignature on a change order with Headwaters and 2) 

procurement update. 

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested: 

5 minutes 5/1 /25 

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award 

acceptance? 

vcs Y] �� � 
Have all supporting documents been included with this form? 

vs Y□ �� � 
List of attendees: 

Daniel Kendal l  

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form. 

KEN BULLOCI 
C � on � � us sio nei  

3rd District 

Commissioner Office Only:  

pate: S\\aS n me: 
' -----

https://agendarequest@bannockcounty.us
https://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners


25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202525 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202525 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202525 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING I■■ HEADWATERS 
THURSDAY, MAY I, 2025 

■ " o N sTr uc >1 

Headwaters Construction Company 
900 Jet Stream Dr 
Rexburg, Idaho 83440 
Phone: (866) 496-9868 
Fax: (866) 496-0209 

PCO #004 

Project: 224 1 05 - YDC/EVENT CENTER OFFICE 
1 0588 Fairground Dr 

Pocatello, Idaho 83202 

DRAFT 

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #004 : CE #006 - #28 :  I nterior Wal l  
Insulation 

TO: Bannock County FROM: Headwaters Construction Company 
900 Jet Stream Drive 
Rexburg, Idaho 83440 

� 

PCO NUMBER/REVISION:  004 1 0  CONTRACT: 1 - YDC/EVENT CENTER OFFICES 

REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: Jack Packer (Headwaters Construction 
Company) 

STATU S: Drat CREATED DATE: 4/23/2025 

REFERENCE: PRIME CONTRACT None 
CHANGE ORDER: 

FIELD CHANGE: No 

LOCATION : ACCOUNTING MElHOD: Amount Based 

SCHEDULE IMPAC T: O days PAID IN FULL: No 

EXECUTED: No SIGNED CHANGE ORDER 
RECEIVED DATE: 

. 

TOTAL AMOUNT: $4 , 5 1 1 . 98 

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #006 - #28 Interior Wall Insulation 

CHANGE REASON: Design Development 

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows) 
CE #006 - #28 Interior Wall Insulation Confirmation 
East' West wall separating the Classroom 21 2 from the offices, and the 8 offices, hallway walls and dividing walls between each office. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

# Budget Code 

1 07-072 1 00 S O  INSULATION-SUB 

2 00-008000 M O PROFIT & OVERHEAD-MISC 

3 00-0073 17. M . O GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE-
MISC 

Ted Booth (BOOTH ARCHITECTURE, 
PLLC) 

340 East Clark Street, Ste A 

Pocate llo , Idaho 83201 

SIGNATURE 

Headwaters Construction Company 

DATE 

Bannock County 

SIGNATURE 

Page 1 ( of 3 

Description 

DATE 

Amount 

$4 ,257. 00 

$234 1 3  

$20 .85 

Grand Total :  $4,511 .98 

Headwaters Construction Company 

900 Jet Stream Drive 

Rexburg, Idaho 83440 

SIGNATURE DATE 

150% � O • 
Printed On 4/23/2025 09 31 AM MDT 



26
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F B

A
N

N
O

C
K

 C
O

U
N

TY
 C

O
M

M
ISSIO

N
ER

S - M
EETIN

G
TH

U
R

SD
A

Y
, M

A
Y

 1, 2025

Bids in  progress Active Bids 
5/1/2025 

[ ± □ 
Active Department Description 

In Progress Publ ic Works Engineer Pool 

No Road & Bridge Chip Sea l Aggregate 

No Road & Bridge Road Striping & Paint 

No Road & Bridge Road Oil 

No Detention Center Diesel Generator/Fuel Tan k  

N o  Road & Bridge Hot Mix Asphalt 

No* Detention Center Diesel Generator I nsta l l ation 

No Road & Bridge Magnesium Chloride 

No Noxious Weed Noxious Weed Chemicals 

No Public Works Bu lk  County Fuel 

* Project in progress 

Closed Bids 

� 
Budget Allocated 

$200,000 

$320,000 

$713,255 

$300,000 

Project total 

$742,500 

$300,000 

Project total 

$170,000 

$190,000 

$900,000 

FY25-26 

Proj
�

ress 

Status Update 

Team is reviewing possibi lities for 

ways to award contract 

4/30 bids are due; 4/4 bid goes live 

4/25 BOCC awarded contract to Idaho Traffic 

Safety 

4/14 approved piggyback PCHD contract with 

Idaho Asphalt Supply 

4/10 approved piggyback Sourcewel l  contract 

with Western States 

4/14 approved piggyback City of Pocatel lo  

contract with Mickelsen Construction, Inc 

3/27 BOCC awarded contract to Pro Bui lders 

3/7 approved piggyback PCHD contract with 

Road Solutions, LLC 

2/20 approved piggyback state contract with 

Wi lbur E l l is 

2/11 BOCC awarded contract to Conrad & 

Bischoff 

Projects Completed 

I] 
Procurement Metrics 

� 
o � 
7 □ 0 

I 
� □ 0 
� 
' 

O 

LJ 
� 



27 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202527 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 1, 202527 

BANNOCK COUNTY C OMMISSIONERS 

624 E . Ce n ter, Pocatello , ID 83201 
Phone: ( 208) 236-721 0 • Fax: (208) 232-7363 

- MEETING 

ERNIE MOSER 
Commissione r 

1st District 

THURSDAY, MAY 1 ,  2025 

JEFF HoucH KEN BULLOCK 
Commissi one r Commissioner 

2nd District 3rd District 

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form 
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners' Chambers in the 

Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting 

at https://bannockcounty. us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners' 

staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public 

meetings should contact the Commissioners' Office at 208-236- 72 10, three to five working days before the meeting. 

Req uestor  Name :  

Commiss ion 

Department: 

Com mi ss ion 

Req uestor Ema i l :  

commiss ion@ban nockcounty.gov 

Item(s) to be considered :  

Master P lan  Discussion 

Date of m eeti ng being requested :  

05/0 1 /2025 

Time  req uested :  

1 5  M inutes 

Does the req u est i nvolve a contract, ag reement, externa l  fund i ng ,  or  awa rd accepta n ce? 

N o  

Contract/Ag reement Beg i n  Date: Contract/Ag reement End Date: 

List of add it iona l  attendees: 

H a l J ensen, Trista n Bourq u i n, K ie l  Bu rmester, Dan ie l  Kenda l l ,  Kristi K lauser 

mailto:commission@bannockcounty.gov
https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners

	TOC 5-1-2025
	790
	20250501 BOCC Thursday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	may 1 practice.pdf
	Agenda
	Approval of employee Leave Without Pay with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session  (action item)
	Approval of and signature on two contracts with Triple T Productions (action item)
	Approval of and signature on a contract with Randy's Tumbling (action item)
	Signature on Change Order #4 with Headwaters (action item)
	Procurement update
	Master Plan discussion (action item)





